Exhibit From Frank White FOIA request for David D. White MOH Case:

CTR USARMY HRC (US)

From: ’ CTR USARMY HRC (US)

Sent: February 03, 2016 11.08 AM

To: LTC USARMY HRC (US) E

Cc CTR USARMY HRC (Usk 1 (D)(0) CWA4 USARMY HRC
(us)

Subject: NMOH Documents

Attachments: SECWAR Decision from Vhite, Dawd D_ packet pdf, PROD2681-13-

Civil War_ MOH_Process_Report_Final pcl

SECARM has the authority to disapprove.

The other case, which is 2 cases In 1, Shadrach and Wilson, are similar to

the above. Itis 3 protest case that has lasted forever just ke above.

With this case the argument is these 2 men were left off the MOH awards made

by then SecWar William Seward. SADB forwarded the case to SECARM as
Recommend Approval, SECARM forwarded the case to SECDEF to forward to POTUS
for final decsion. SECDEF sent back to us with no explanation. We are in

the process of sending this back to SECDEF to forward to POTUS. The final
difference is with Shadrach and Wilson there is time-wa iver legislation

already in the congressional record.

Vr,

Deputy, Project Director (CTR)




